UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 16, 2017

SECRETARY
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M171006
MEMORANDUM TO: Andrea Veil, Executive Director
Office of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — MEETING WITH ADVISORY

COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS, 10:00 A.M.,
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2017, COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) to discuss
the Committee’s recent accomplishments and its ongoing and future activities. The ACRS
presented updates on the following specific items: 1) Safety Evaluation of License Amendment
Request by South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company to Adopt a Risk-Informed
Resolution of Generic Safety Issue-191; 2) Consequential Steam Generator Tube Rupture; 3)
Safety Evaluation of the NuScale Power, LLC Topical Report TR-0815-16497-P, “Safety
Classification of Passive Nuclear Power Plant Electrical Systems,” Revision 1; and 4) Draft
Proposed Rulemaking 10 CFR 73.53, “Requirements for Cyber Security at Nuclear Fuel Cycle
Facilities,” Related Parts 70, 73, and 40, and Draft Regulatory Guide DG-5062, “Cyber Security
Programs for Nuclear Fuel Cycle Facilities.”

There were no requirements identified for action.
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